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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 10 October 2024 12:02
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Abdul Rehman; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Swapnil Sutar; Divesh Tripathi; Prakash Mistry; Darshan Chheda; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Antim Sharma; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: Bar @CIP_Lucknow Cad File - Equipment list for Safal upload - Vendor finalization - Reminder2
Attachments: Lucknow CIP Lounge Equipment - Bar.xlsx; RE: RFP - Lucknow CIP Lounge - Kitchen Equipment; RE: RFP - Lucknow CIP Lounge - Kitchen Equipment; Re: RFP - Lucknow CIP Lounge - Kitchen Equipment; Re: RFP - Lucknow CIP Lounge - Kitchen Equipment; Re: RFP - Lucknow CIP 

Lounge - Kitchen Equipment; RE: RFP - Lucknow CIP Lounge - Kitchen Equipment; Re: RFP - Lucknow CIP Lounge - Kitchen Equipment

Importance: High

Dear Trupti 
 
Please upload LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Bar equipment’s PR on Safal for further processing as attached details and trail mail confirmation from techno commercial team. 
 
Confirm once done. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024, 10:12 AM 
To: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-
corp.in>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Bar @CIP_Lucknow Cad File - Equipment list for Safal upload - Vendor finalization - Reminder2 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sandeep/Abdul, 
 
Please find below our recommendation on Lucknow CIP lounge equipment for your needful. Requesting you to kindly review the rates with respect to LPP before placing the order. Summary of same is as below. All terms and conditions as per their existing orders with 
Semolina/TFS. Attached mail correspondences to refer the quotations. 

    

Basic Amount GST Amount Total Amount Vendor 

                                   25,000                                  4,500                                   29,500  AR Equipment 

                               1,12,610                                20,270                               1,32,880  Raja Engineering 

                                   23,450                                  4,221                                   27,671  Nugreen 

                                   88,000                                24,640                               1,12,640  Washmatic 

                               2,47,500                                44,550                               2,92,050  Bluestar 

                                   27,000                                  4,860                                   31,860  IEC 

                                     3,500                                      630                                      4,130  Fresh Honest 

                               5,27,060                            1,03,671                               6,30,731    
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 10:56 AM 
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To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Bar @CIP_Lucknow Cad File - Equipment list for Safal upload - Vendor finalization - Reminder2 
Importance: High 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Dear Manish 
 
Please update the status/approvals on the same as its pending since long time.. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 4:43 PM 
To: 'Manish Mulchandani' <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; 'Nishant Goel' <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; 'Jatin Jain' <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> 
Cc: 'Jatin Jain' <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Bar @CIP_Lucknow Cad File - Equipment list for Safal upload - Vendor finalization - Reminder1 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Manish 
 
Request you to close equipment as its pending since long time.. need to aligned purchase team for the ordering of the same. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2024 11:12 AM 
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
Subject: RE: Bar @CIP_Lucknow Cad File - Equipment list for Safal upload - Vendor finalization 
 
Dear Manish 
 
Please check and close the same asap. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 5:32 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-
corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Bar @CIP_Lucknow Cad File - Equipment list for Safal upload - Vendor finalization 
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Dear Irfan, 
 
As required pleas find attached specs sheet for your reference.  
 
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 August 2024 17:25 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-
corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Bar @CIP_Lucknow Cad File - Equipment list for Safal upload - Vendor finalization 
 
+++ Looping Saeed 
 
 
Dear Saeed 
 
Can you check and confirm below queries from Manish on LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Bar equipment’s. 
Also please share the technical data sheet of asked Equipment’s for our reference purpose. 
 

Sr.No. Eq.No. DESCRIPTION BRAND/MODEL DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) QTY 

   

 
 

BAR COUNTER    

4 BC-04 UNDERNEATH BEER CHILLING MACHINE   500 x 500 x 750Ht. 1   

  BC-04a BEER TOWER 2 TAPS)    STD 1   

6 BC-06 BEER BARREL KEG (UNDERNEAH)   
 
16"∅ x 28"ht. 
50 Ltr. 

2   

 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 1:01 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> 
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

 
Dear Manish,  
 
Technical Data sheet will be shared by the Consultant.  
 
@irfan please help with the same.  
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Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: 29 August 2024 12:42 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-
corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Bar @CIP_Lucknow Cad File - Equipment list for Safal upload - Vendor finalization 
 
Dear Abdul, 
 
Also please share the technical data sheet of asked Equipments for our reference purpose. 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 11:27 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> 
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
 
PFB details 
 
For Beer tap and machine we are usually buying it from Raja Engineering. 
Details mentioned below for Rajaa engineering.  

Vendor Name Spoc Number Email 

Raja Engineering Rashid 9999426044 rajaengineering1@gmail.com 

 
 
For coffee Machine we are taking it on rental from fresh n honest. 

Vendor Name Spoc Number Email 

Fresh and Honest Cafe Limited Tejas 9930450052 Tejas.Bagwe@Fresh-Honest.com 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 August 2024 09:34 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
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
 
Dear Abdul 
 
Please share details as requested by Manish in trial mail on priority basis for further closure on the same. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024, 4:33 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Bar @CIP_Lucknow Cad File - Equipment list for Safal upload - Vendor finalization 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Irfan, 
 
Kindly share the make/model of below listed equipment. Also confirm if the coffee machine and milk storage mentioned in Beverages section are on rental basis or otherwise. 
 

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

BEVERAGES COUNTER    

15 BR-01 COFFE MACHINE (ASTORIA OR SIMONELLI/PRONTOBAR RENTAL BY OPS 330 x 520 x 600Ht. 1   

16 BR-02 MILK STORAGE (ASTORIA OR SIMONELLI/PRONTOBAR) RENTAL BY OPS 330 x 300 x 450Ht. 1   

 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2024 5:23 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' 
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Bar @CIP_Lucknow Cad File - Equipment list for Safal upload - Vendor finalization 
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*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Dear Manish 
 
Request your support on closure of equipment for further PO processing. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 8:36 AM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' 
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Bar @CIP_Lucknow Cad File - Equipment list for Safal upload - Vendor finalization 
 
Dear Manish 
 
Request your support for further PO processing. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 8:06 PM 
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
 
As discussed, same is not included/planned in earlier equipment list. 
 
Kindly check and confirm for further processing. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 6:02 PM 
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
 
Lucknow Lounge Equipments we have already finalized long back. Then why this new requirement at this stage? 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani  
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 1:15 AM 
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

 
Dear Nishant/Manish 
 
Request your support on the closure of the equipment’s as per trial mail. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 7:31 AM 
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
 
As discussed, request your support on costing part as per attached equipment list with supplier details for further processing. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024, 12:54 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-
corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Bar @CIP_Lucknow Cadd File - Equipment list for Safal upload 
 
Dear Irfan sir, 
 
PFA – Equipment list with Vendor Contact Details.  
 
Kindly get approval from adani TC Team. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 July 2024 21:56 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: FW: Bar @CIP_Lucknow Cadd File - Equipment list for Safal upload 
 
Dear Trupti 
 
Please upload the equipment’s BOQ highlighted yellow for further processing for LKO-T3-CIP Lounge Bar counter. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024, 10:33 AM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Bar @CIP_Lucknow Cadd File 
 
Dear Prakash/Irfan, 
 
Please find attached Lucknow CIP Lounge Bar & Beverages GFC docket for your reference.   
 
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
 

From: Saeed Khan  
Sent: 14 June 2024 18:09 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Bar @CIP_Lucknow Cadd File 
 
PFA. 
 
Regards,  
Saeed Khan  
 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.  
w: www.travelfoodservices.com  
 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not 
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